
Department of Energy 
Washington, DC 20585 

JAN 2 3 2009 

The Honorable A. J. Eggenberger 
Chairman 
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 
635 Indiana Avenue, N.W., Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20004-290 1 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The purpose of this letter is to report the Department of Energy's (DOE) closure 
of the electrical safety issues at our Plutonium Finishing Plant (PFP) and at 
Hanford tank farms identified in your September 17,2008, letter to the Assistant 
Secretary for Environmental Management. 

On December 4,2008, representatives of our Richland Operations Office and the 
Office of River Protection briefed the Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board on 
the actions taken to address the items identified in the September 17,2008, letter 
regarding the PFP and tank farms, respectively. Copies of the two presentations 
are enclosed. Based on the presentations and subsequent discussions DOE 
believes these issues are closed. 

One follow-up action was identified for the PFP during the discussions. This 
action entails the PFP contractor conducting an evaluation, related to protection of 
the 234-52 switchgear that compares the merits of one or more of the following 
options: 

Installation of spray shield(s) to protect the back of 234-52 switchgear; 
Plugging or removal of selected fire suppression sprinkler heads near the 
switchgear; 
Installation of spray shields at selected sprinkler heads; and 
Reducing combustible loading in the switchgear room. 

The purpose of these actions is to reduce the potential for damage should the 
sprinkler system be activated. We expect to complete this evaluation by 
May 3 1,2009. 

@ Printed with soy ink on recycled paper 



If you have any further questions, please contact me at (202) 586-0738 or 
Dae Chung, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Safety Management and Operations, 
at (202) 586-5 15 1. 

Sincerely, 

James M. Owendoff 
Chief Operations Officer for 

Environmental Management 

Enclosures 

cc: 
I. Triay, EM-I 
M. Whitaker, HS- I. I 
D. Brockman, RL 
S. Olinger, ORP 



Richland Operations Office 
Plutonium Finishing Plant 

Closure Project 

Electrical Safety DNFSB Briefing 
December 4,2008 

Matt McCormick, RL 
Kathleen Jennings-Mills, CHPRC 





DNFSB PFP Electrical Safety Concerns 
Letter of September 17, 2008 

Cable Condition Monitoring Program 
Unprotected 480-Volt Switchgear 
- Personnel Hazards: 234-52 
- Impact to Safety Significant Loads: 234-52 
- Possible Damage: 291 -Z 

Hydrogen Accumulation Hazards 
Evaluation of Thermography During Routine 
Electrical Inspections 
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Unprotected 234-52 

Concern: Water spray resulting from an activation of the sprinkler system would likely 
penetrate the s witchgear and could leave safety-significant loads without power. 

PFP Response and Path Forward 
Sprinkler Actuation in Switchgear Room 
- Impact to Safety Significant Loads 

DSA credited safety significant loads continue to function following loss 
of switchgear 
Uninterruptible power supplies enable safe evacuation and PFP 
shutdown following loss of switchgear 
Restoration of switchgear operation is not driven by DSA 

Switchgear is not Safety Class, Safety Significant, or Defense in Depth 
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Conduits at 291 -2 
switchgear showing 

evidence of past water 
exposure 

Rear of 291 -2 electrical 
enclosure after repainting 

291 -2 Switchgear 
enclosure. Lower panel 
below water stains 
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Issue: Electrical calculations and studies performed in 
2001, 2005, and 2007 identified deficient design 
conditions affecting electrical systems. Several of the 
identified deficiencies have not been corrected. 

DNFSB Recommendation: Resolve all design 
deficiencies as soon as possible. 
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Issue: The Board notes that power to the safety- 
significant ventilation system for double-shell tanks in the 
Tank Farms is not classified as safety-significant. 

DNFSB Recommendation: This situation is acceptable 
as long as the time to reach flammable conditions in the 
tank head space is on the order of a month or longer. If 
the time to reach flammable conditions is significantly 
reduced by waste retrieval and transfer operations, the 
Department of Energy (DOE) should reevaluate the 
functional classification of the electrical power supply and 
distribution systems. 
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In addition, the time to reach LFL is recalculated on an 
annual basis to account for changes in waste constituents 
resulting from updates to the Best Basis Inventory and for 
waste temperature trends. Documented in annual update 
to the flammable gas technical basis documents. 

No corrective actions are required to address this issue. 


